



Dr SURAJ S R

Medical Officer / Junior Resident

✉ surajsr09@gmail.com ☎ +91 8289838337

📍 Elamanoorkonathuveedu, Naruvamoodu P O, Pallichal, Thiruvananthapuram 📅 15/08/1994 🇮🇳 Indian

👤 Unmarried 🧑 Male 🌐 Dr SURAJ S R 🐦 @surajsr09

Profile Summary

Myself Dr. SURAJ S R. Pursued my schooling in Thiruvananthapuram. Pursued graduation from Govt.TD Medical College, Alappuzha, Kerala. Adept medical doctor with one year of practice experience and one year of rigorous internship in a Government medical college. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

Education

MBBS, GOVERNMENT T D MEDICAL COLLEGE ALAPPUZHA	08/2013 – 03/2019 ALAPPUZHA, INDIA
PLUS TWO, CHRIST NAGAR SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL	06/2011 – 05/2012 THIRUVANANTHAPURA M, INDIA
10th, CHINMAYA VIDYALAYA ATTUKAL	06/2009 – 05/2010 THIRUVANANTHAPURA M, INDIA

Professional Experience

RESIDENT MEDICAL OFFICER, LIFECARE HOSPITAL & NURSING HOME	10/2020 – 10/2021 IDUKKI, INDIA
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Diagnose, treat and prevent various physical injuries and diseases in adults and children• Form and build relationships with patients to make them feel at ease and gain their trust.• Prescribe medication or treatment options and refer patients to specialists when necessary• Identified serious conditions and emergency situations and immediately referred to hospital for prompt care• Increased new patient intake by more than 60 percent through recommendations, ensuring excellent patient care, improving facilities, collaborating with local self government and marketing strategy.	

CASUALTY MEDICAL OFFICER

- Diagnose, treat and prevent various physical injuries and diseases
- Identified serious conditions and emergency situations and immediately referred to hospital for prompt care

04/2019 – 08/2019

KOTTAYAM,
ALAPPUZHA, INDIA

Skills

PATIENT ASSESSMENT



History taking, Physical Examination

OPD MANAGEMENT



DIAGNOSIS, NCD CLINIC, PATIENT COUNSELING

CASUALTY MANAGEMENT



DIAGNOSIS, PRIMARY & SECONDARY CARE

TEST RESULT INTERPRETATION



Blood, Fluids and Xray interpretations

COMMUNICATION & EMPATHY



HEALTH ADMINISTRATION



HR MANAGEMENT, ORGANIZING CAMPS &
INITIATIVES, GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

INFECTION CONTROL

